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From: Mark Hill
Sent: 17 January 2017 13:48
To: Planning
Subject: FW: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA -
Application NYM/2016/0893/CVC
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From: Pam Johnson e CKE ]
Sent: 14 January 201/ 15:26 o
To: Mark Hill

Cc: William Woods; Helen.1 Watson
Subject: RE: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA - Application
NYM/2016/0893/CVC

Mark
All matters referred to in the relevant conditions (4; 52; 60; 64; 76; 79 and 95) are outside the remit of the LHA.

Formal confirmation will follow when I return to the office.
Pam

From: Mark Hill [mailto:m.hill@northyorkmoors.org.uk]

Sent: 11 January 2017 16:24

To: Pam Johnson

Subject: FW: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA - Conditions 39, 93 & 94 (1 of 8)

And finally.
| look forward to hearing from you so | can issue the 3 CVC applications.

Mark

From: Victoria Hill

Sent: 22 December 2016 11:43

To: Mark Hill

Cc: 'Pam.Johnson@northyorks.gov.uk'; Robert Staniland; William Woods

Subject: York Potash PLANNING PERMISSION NYM/2014/0676/MEIA NYMNPA - Conditions 39, 93 & 94 (1 of 8)

Dear Mark,

Please find attached documents relating to condition 39 and associated correspondence from Simon Carter for your
consideration.

Kind regards,
Victoria Hill
Project Support & Document Management

Sirius Minerals Plc
A: 7-10 Manor Court| Manor Garth | Scarborough | YO11 3TU






